Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: June 25, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Lelu declaration

Attachments: Declaration_photo.pdf; ATT00001.htm

An email | sent to myself that | filed for reference.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mungall, Michelle" <s.17

Date: September 12, 2017 at 6:55:54 AM PDT

To: "Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.).Mungall@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Lelu declaration

http://friendsofwildsalmon.ca/images/uploads/Declaration photo.pdf
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Sent: June 25, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: Texts

Text message to Melissa Sept 24: Can you send me links when they do?

Texts to James McNish in Sept 2017: Can you bring me the fn meeting binder on my desk?

5.22 Forgot my iPad. It's on my desk. Can you bring it?

I need BC hydro service plan sent to me. Media has questions Dang. Just saw this. | was clearing out my office in Nelson
for Rob.

s.22

$.22 and nothing in the calendar for CKNW morning interview. No time or call in number.

Ok thanks Sorry for the late text. Missing an NW call would have been worse tho Here in ballroom Just finishing. Run
through Ing Canada? Out by 930 Where r u?s22 Signed And read Great work this week. s.22 |
s.22 s.22

Texts sent to Dave Nick in September 2017: What are your holiday dates again? Just talking estimates with house leader
Ok, we'll likely be up on the 16&17.

| remembered what | was thinking about. The BC Alberta intertie. Maybe chat over some lunch?

We'll meet you downstairs from pvo

Text to Matt Hannah Sept 6: Thanks! We're putting in a daily 30min qp practice into my schedule

Sent from my iPhone
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